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WIT.Committee

From: Lesley J. Milner
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:14 PM
To: WIT.Committee
Subject: FW: Water Dept  CC 20-197
Attachments: State Water Projects Central Maui Water System 5-13-2020.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
 

From: Wendy Taomoto <Wendy.Taomoto@co.maui.hi.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 6:17 PM 
To: Lesley J. Milner <Lesley.Milner@mauicounty.us> 
Cc: Jeff Pearson <Jeff.Pearson@co.maui.hi.us>; Michele Sakuma <Michele.Sakuma@co.maui.hi.us>; Miki Yokouchi 
<cmiki.yokouchi@mauicounty.us>; Laksmi M. Abraham <Laksmi.Abraham@mauicounty.us>; Yukilei Sugimura 
<Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us> 
Subject: Re: Water Dept CC 20‐197 
 

Hi Lesley, 
 
Attached is list of potential State Projects that may request water service from the Department of Water Supply's Central 
Maui Water System.  I was asked to forward the list to you by the Engineering Division of the Department of Land & 
Natural Resources, as the intergovernmental agreement falls under the Engineering Division of the Department of Land & 
Natural Resources. 
 
The Land Division of DLNR will be joining the meeting to answer any questions related to the Department of Land & 
Natural Resources portion of the Pulehunui project.  Pulehunui includes proposed development by the Department of 
Land & Natural Resources, the Department of Accounting and General Services, the Department Public Safety, and the 
Department of Hawaiian Homelands. 
 
Below are the emails for the State participants for next Monday's WIT committee meeting.   
 
Department of Land & Natural Resources, Engineering Division 
Carty Chang, Chief Engineer (Carty Chang, carty.s.chang@hawaii.gov) 
Gayson Ching, Engineer (Gayson Ching, gayson.y.ching@hawaii.gov) 
 
Department of Land & Natural Resources, Land Division 
Russell Tsuji, Land Division Administrator (Russell Y. Tsuji, russell.y.tsuji@hawaii.gov) 
Ian Hirokawa, Special Projects Coordinator (Ian C. Hirokawa, ian.c.hirokawa@hawaii.gov) 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 

Thanks, 
Wendy Taomoto, P.E. 
Engineering Program Manager 
Engineering Division 
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Department of Water Supply 
County of Maui 
200 South High Street, 5th Floor 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 
(808) 270-7835 
 



Project ID Project Name

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2024 2029 2034 Tax  Map Key

DOE‐090 Kihei Elementary School New Administration 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0006 0.0006 (2) 2‐2‐002:043

DOE‐125 Lokelani Intermediate School New Admin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0009 0.0009 (2) 2‐2‐002:043

DOE‐126 Lokelani Intermediate School New Cafeteria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0027 0.0027 (2) 2‐2‐002:043

DOE‐127 Lokelani Intermediate School New Class 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0108 0.0108 (2) 2‐2‐002:043

DOE‐091 Kihei High School (New School) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.12 0.12 (2) 2‐2‐002:081

DOE‐150 Paia New Elementary School New Administration 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.006 0.006 (2) 2‐5‐005:004

DOT‐013 Kahului Hawaiian Cement Relocation 0 0 0 0 0 0.003 0.003 0.003 (2) 3‐7‐008:004

DOT‐014 Kahului Harbor New Office 0 0 0.0002 0.0002 0.0002 0.0002 0.0002 0.0002 (2) 3‐7‐010:036

DOT‐012 Kahului Cargo Yard With Ameneties 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.006 0.006 (2) 3‐7‐011:017,023

DOT‐006 OGG ConRAC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.068 (2) 3‐8‐001:019

DOT‐007 OGG Subdivison 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0759 (2) 3‐8‐001:019

UHC‐009 Maui College ‐ Hospitality Academy Renovation 0 0 0.00027 0.00027 0.00027 0.00027 0.00027 0.00027 (2) 3‐8‐007:040

UHC‐011 Maui College ‐ Pilina Kitchen 0 0 0 0.00137 0.00137 0.00137 0.00137 0.00137 (2) 3‐8‐007:040

DOE‐008 Central Maui Middle School (New School) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.1 0.1 (2) 3‐8‐007:101

DOE‐030 Hawaiian Language Immersion Program (HLIP) Maui ‐ New School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.06 0.06 (2) 3‐8‐007:101

DLN‐010 Pulehunui Baseyard 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0243 0.0243 (2) 3‐8‐008:001

DLN‐XXX DLNR Industrial and Business Park 0 0 0 0 0 0.5971 0.5971 0.5971 (2) 3‐8‐008:001

DHL‐061 DHHL Puunene 0 1.734 1.734 1.734 1.734 1.734 1.734 1.734 (2) 3‐8‐008:008,034‐036

DAG‐009 Maui Regional Public Safety Complex 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.2816 0.2816 (2) 3‐8‐008:037 and 001
TOTAL CENTRAL MAUI WATER SYSTEM 0 1.734 1.73447 1.73584 1.73584 2.33594 2.94884 3.09274
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